OFFICE

Sheriff, Nate Dreckman NCC W0220000 Chief Deputy, Travis Kaas
TO: Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee
FROM: Sheriff Nate Dreckman; Steve Braun, Emergency Management;

Coroner Phyllis Fuerstenberg

DATE: November 8, 2022

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA
The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant
County Board of Supervisors will meet on Monday, November 14, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will
be held at the Grant County Community Services Building Lobby Conference Room. Below is the link to
attend the meeting via Zoom.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/88158643482?pwd=MXFPN|ViZXRVMI1R|TW1YcHcrS1E4Zz
09

Veeting ID: 881 5864 3482 Passcode: 792978
One tap mobile +16469313860,,88158643482# US
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Approval of minutes from September 12
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2022 Coroner Budget
> Budget Deficit in Autopsy Account
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Amendment to 2018 Countywide Hazard Mitigation Plan

2023 Update of Countywide Hazard Mitigation Plan

Approval of Contract with Southwest Wisconsin Regional Planning for Plan Update
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Grants

» Seatbelt Grant
> Speed Grant

» Bodycam Grant
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* Adjournment
8820 Hwy 35/61/81 — P.O. Box 506 — Lancaster, Wl 53813

608.723.2157 — Fax 608.723.2377
www.grantcountysheriffwisconsin.com
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